
Your reference 

Our reference 

TO ALL TRANSFUSION DIRECTORS 
Date 12 March 1984 

Dear Director 

AIDS LEAFLEP

The leaflet "AIDS and how it concerns blood donors" is due for review, and I 
would be grateful if you could let me have the following information: 

(i) Current stock 

(ii) Number of leaflets issued or taken 

(iii) The rate of usage per month 

(iv) The method of distribution employed 

(v) Any effect on donor attendance 

(vi) Any feedback from donors 

I would also welcome any comments you may care to make on the content of the 

leaflet. 

We hope to have a draft .revision ready before the next meeting of RIDS. It 

would be helpful therefore if you could let me have an early reply. 

Yours sincerely 

G RO-C 

S S 
OWN._._._._._._._._._._._., 
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National 

rn ood 

Transfusion Service 

Mr. S. Green 
Department of Health & Social Security 
Hannibal House 
Elephant & Castle 
London 

R 

Director: Dr J Darnborough, MR, ChB, FRCPath 

15th March, 1984, 

Dear Steve, 

In answer to your letter of 12th March » 

(i) Current stock = 70,000. 

(ii) Number issued 5,000 

(iii) Rate of usage per month = 1,000. 
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J. Darnborough. 

Encs. JD/DA 
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(R,T.C. CAMBRIDGE) 

Dr. W. Wagstaff 
Director 
Regional Transfusion Centre 
Longley Lane 
Sheffield 

Dear Bill, 

AIDS Leaflet 
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Yours sincerely, 

(s:l. ne4 .) 
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